

FW: AG Government Response

From: "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" <steve.orsini@ontario.ca>
To: "Matela, Angelo (CAB)" <angelo.matela@ontario.ca>, "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 29 Sep 2017 21:21:02 -0400
Attachments: Government Response to AG FHP Report_Sep29-17 v4.1.docx (26.42 kB)

From: Bromm, William (CAB)
Sent: Friday, September 29, 2017 9:21:01 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: Orsini, Steve (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Subject: Fw: AG Government Response

Consolidation of comments so far. Waiting to confirm what version is going to MOs.

W

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Sent: Friday, September 29, 2017 6:06 PM
To: McLean, David (MOF); MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); Strathy, Anna (OFA); Foster, Robert (CAB)
Cc: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Subject: AG Government Response

Hi everyone,

Attached is a consolidated government response. Once everyone has had a look and we have a version we are all comfortable with, we should all probably share with our MO's in advance of the Monday morning meeting.

Please let me know if you have any changes/edits or if you are good with the response.

David when do you expect to have the consolidated table ready? We should probably share that as well.

Thanks,
Martin

